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From: June White

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 2:45 PM

To: Dave Egan

Subject: RE: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO - Status]

He doesn't want to Insedt this code. As the site changes, this code will change. He wants to give it to someone at
Primestream.

June

——-Original Message--—-

From: Dave Egan

Sentz Friday, April 07, 2000 2:43 PM

To: June White

Subject: RE: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO - Statust

Richard has access to the five’ files. He can  fix it himsslf.

dave

---—-Original Message---—-

From: June White

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 2:33 PM

To: Dave

Subject: RE: Visist by TCT Engineer and PO - Statusl

Richard has the launch tempiate. He has to give it 10 seimeone to incorporate in tha Web site. The Web site is stil
changing and someone has to be the owner to incorporate this  insertion.

Netstape - Richard fixed the Web site so youcan  play a video using Netscape from the deskiop bul there is a
problem with  piaying it over the internet. We are trying ta rufe out equipment by pulting  the files on another server.
Ed Lyons s trying to look st the  Javascript emors.

Let me know 1o whom we can send Richard's template;  Le. who owns the Web pages.
Will keep you posted.

June

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Dave Egan

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 1:54 PM

TozJure  White

Subject: RE: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO

Yep, | have no idea what was wrong other thanthe  videos didn't play.

Dave

«—-=--Original Message-—--

From: June White

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 1:48 PM

To: Dave Egan

Subject: RE: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO
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Just to make sure, Are we talking about the Primestraam demo pages? Also, Richard hasn't come back from
lunch yel Can t get access for Ed Lyons, if Richard doesn'l retum S00N.

June

-----Original Message-----

From: Dave Egan

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 1:38 PM

Jo: June White

Subject: RE: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO

June,

Richard has access to all the pages., | tried all the pages here this moming, none of them were
working(Matscape or |E). The download of the bridge has not been implemented to my knowledge.

Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: June White

Sentz Friday, April 07, 2000 1:35 PM

To: Dave Egan; Sonja Erickson

Subject: RE: Viskst by TCI Engineer and PO

Ve don't know whal they are running. Richard fixed Netscape problems in the Primestream’s Web pages. Ed
Lyons wonders if they pul a download in their Web page. We need to see the Web pages or get access to

them i have people ready to work on the problems If they are real problams.
Thanks.

Jung

-—-Original Message~--—

From: Dave Egan

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 1:30 PM

To: Sonja Erkckson; June White
Subject: PW: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO

Things seem to be heating up.

Any ideas on how we can pull the team together to resolve these issues?

Dave

--=--0riginal Message-----

From: Frank Vegliante (burst)

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 12:26 PM

To: Dave Egan

ez Paron Dixon {burst)

Subject: FW: Visist by TCI Engineer and PQ

FYI

[Frank Vegliante {burst)] ---—-Original Message——
Fram: Claudio Lisman [maito:clisman@primestream.com)

SONFIDENTIAL

BURD0S3995

3p-DEPEX 011114



Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2000 4:27 PM

To: Frankvegliante@burst.com
Subject: Visist by TCI Engineer and PO
Dear Frank:
Your company needed the PO and | gave it with trust, however today | received a call from
the Chairman of the Board of our parent company 1eling me very upset that he
tried to show the Primestream Video Sclutions to one group of friend and that the sile was
not working, he told me .
in textual words " If Burst is not ready let's forget about them for the mean time”.
1 cant stress how important is the Netscape solution as well as the user being prompted to
load the Burst bridge, | sent by now about ten emails $o your team and no solution
has been given o the problems, please help me because this will end up hurting us both
and in a very short term.
¥ you think is necessary | will send an email to Richard Lang telling him that Burst is not
moving at Web speed but at turtle speed.
Monday is the last date | can give Burst lo solve ALL THE PROBLEMS, if you cant have
this done by Monday then | will be forced 1o take action and send you some contingencies
and conditions to the PO, | want to help but your pecple are taking me to the limit of
loosing my credibility and if that happens | will be removed from my position and remain
just as an investor,
Suggest that you do something now.
Best regards and thank you for your effort, by the way, who will be coming on Wednesday?
Claudia
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